

Malmsbury Youth Justice Precinct

Summary of Community Advisory Group Inaugural Meeting

Meeting details

Meeting title:	Community Advisory Group	No:	1
Date:	Wednesday, 18 July 2018	Time:	12.00pm to 2.30pm
Location:	Malmsbury Youth Justice Centre, 30 Mollison Street, Malmsbury VIC		

Attendees

Community Advisory Group Members: Andrew Lourey (Chair, General Manager, Malmsbury Youth Justice Precinct), Rick Traficante (Council member), Christopher Bromley (Community member), Andrew Waterson (Country Fire Authority), Anthony Stephens (Community member), Michael Connelly (Bendigo and District Aboriginal Co-Operative), Baydon Widdicombe (Bendigo and District Aboriginal Co-Operative), Chris Large (Victoria Police, Local Area Commander), Christine Barker (Community member), Justin Sawyers (Director, Major Projects, Assets, Infrastructure and Major Projects), Len Norman (Director, Youth Justice Custodial Services).

Other attendees: Jenny Mikakos (Member for Northern Metropolitan), Mary-Anne Thomas (Member for Macedon), Victoria Carrington (Department of Justice and Regulation), Imogen Baratta (Department of Justice and Regulation), Dale Ahern (Department of Justice and Regulation).

Apologies

Raylene Harradine (CEO, Bendigo and District Aboriginal Co-Operative).

Meeting overview

Opening

The meeting was opened by the Chair who thanked members for attending.

Draft Terms of Reference

- Change reference to 'Country Fire Association' to 'Country Fire Authority'.
- Meetings will be held monthly, on a Tuesday at 4.30pm. The next meeting will be Tuesday, 14th August.
- The group agreed to host the meetings at the Malmsbury Town Hall or Mechanics Institute.
- The Department will book the venue.

- The group agreed there should always be one community member at the meeting to have a quorum.

Name of the Facility

- The group discussed the change in name of the facility and will have further consultation within the community.

Community feedback and community issues

- The Department will conduct a Community Information Session to inform community members about the project.